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From: Linda Mulligan

To: Di Jenkin

Date: 4/20/04 5:16pm

Subject: Re: Adverse Events Training

great, | think you are the one Level 3 who | have been reported as going, well done. Linda

Mrs Linda Mulligan

District Director of Nursing Services
Bundaberg Health Service

PO Box 34

Bundaberg Queensland 4670

Phone 07 4150 2025
Fax 07 4150 2029

>>> Di Jenkin 04/20/04 02:09pm >>>
| went a couple of weeks ago di.

>>> Linda Mulligan 04/20/04 09:49am >>>

Hi all-As you are aware this training is on each Thursday from 11-12 re the new process. | expect all
of the you to attend this training ASAP to ensure you are familiar with the process, and if any issues
present these are identified quickly. 1 will be looking at reporting re these matters, which | can briefly
discuss at Nursing HOD meeting. Ta Linda

Mrs Linda Mulligan

District Director of Nursing Services
Bundaberg Health Service

PO Box 34

Bundaberg Queensland 4670

Phone 07 4150 2025
Fax 07 4150 2029



